



JUSTIN BOOTHBY, M.DIV.



jnboothby@gmail.com



724-825-1334

SOCIAL MEDIA INFO



/JNBOOTHBY



@JNBOOTHBY



@JNBOOTHBY



/IN/JNBOOTHBY



/MAREHPRODUCTIONS



WWW.JNBOOTHBY.COM

OTHER IMPORTANT INFO



PROFESSIONAL VIDEOGRAPHER



CERTIFIED LIFE COACH



MISSIONS AMBASSADOR



WEBSITE DESIGNER



MINISTRY STATEMENT

Servant-Leader. Authenticity. Lifelong Learner. These are a few words that describe my ministry focus. I've served in many different ministry contexts and I love bringing the hope of Jesus to the world. The heart of my ministry is empowering others to grow closer to Jesus in unique and practical ways.



EDUCATION

Master of Arts in the Bible and the Ancient Near East

The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Jerusalem, Israel

August 2014 - June 2016

Master of Divinity in Practical Theology & Biblical Studies

Regent University, Virginia Beach, VA

August 2011 - May 2014

Bachelor of Science in Practical Theology & Missions

Southeastern University, Lakeland, FL

August 2008 - May 2011



RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

MEDIA PRODUCTION SPECIALIST

Mareh Productions - 2015-Present

- Produce quality and engaging media for all types of audiences.
- Create new ideas and strategies for filming and editing.
- Partner creatively with churches, businesses, and missionaries.

DIRECTOR OF CHRISTIAN DISCIPLESHIP

Monroeville United Methodist Church - Monroeville, PA 2017-2019

- Developed strategies to create a culture of discipleship.
- Coordinated new experiences for the congregation to serve the community.
- Oversaw Children's and Youth ministries.

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT MINISTRIES

Unity Community Church - Pittsburgh, PA 2012 - 2014

- Championed a leadership team that focused on empowering the students.
- Cultivated a team of students that led major events to serve community.
- Taught students weekly and provided extra times for them to go deeper.

MIDDLE SCHOOL PASTOR

Auburndale Life Church - Auburndale, FL 2010-2011

- Preached and taught students weekly and planned monthly events.
- Established a team of Young Adults to lead weekly services.
- Coached and worked with the Middle School Worship team.

CORE VALUES

Authenticity // Empathy
Creativity // Discovery
Servant-Leadership

STRENGTHSFINDER

Activator // Belief
Ideation // Futuristic
Communication